

Lincoln Quilters Guild

June 2019

Minutes of the Last Meeting

LINCOLN QUILTERS GUILD MEETING Monday, May 13, 2019 College View Seventh-Day Adventist Church

President Christina Chapman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and welcomed everyone. Guests and new members were asked to stand to be recognized and thanked for their attendance.

Old Business

- 1. President Chapman asked for approval of the April, 2019 LQG meeting minutes. Glenda Johnson moved and Kath Conroy seconded the motion to approve the minutes. All were in favor of approving minutes and none opposed.
- 2. There were no corrections offered to the February 2019 treasurer's report which will now be remanded for audit.

NEW BUSINESS

<u>President-elect Announcements</u> – Lisa Burham: After the flooding our area experienced this spring, the Board discussed ways that guild members could help with relief efforts. We found information about a couple of women who are collecting quilts and blankets to be delivered to those affected. If you'd like to donate quilts or blankets, please bring them to the August guild meeting and the Board will make sure they get to these women for distribution. In addition, we are looking into the possibility of organizing a Sew Day on a Saturday in

June so folks can work together on quilts for the project. If you're interested, please sign the clipboard on the Bulletin Board table so we can contact you when we have more details.

The guild has been invited to submit quilts for the Nebraska State Quilt Guild's annual quilt show in October. We've been asked to provide 7 large quilts (64 x 64 or larger) and 7 small quilts (anything less than 64 x 64). Since the event is in Kearney, the guild will line up a volunteer to take the quilts to Kearney and a volunteer to return them to Lincoln. If you are interested in submitting a quilt or willing to help with pickup or delivery of the quilts, please contact Christina Chapman at 402-450-1217.

Also, a reminder that the June LQG meeting will be held June 17th at the International Quilt Study Center and Museum (IQSCM). The August meeting will continue to be held at the church on the 2nd Monday of the month.

Thank you cards to the guild from individuals and family members who received quilts of comfort along with other items of interest can be seen at the Information Table.

Announcements and Committee Reports

Nametag Recognition – Rosalind Carr awarded a fabric fat quarter to 7 members who remembered to wear their name tag.

Bernina Certificate – Linda Gale: The Bernina Store is donating a \$25 gift certificate each month to the Lincoln Quilters Guild. To win the certificate, you only need to be present. All members names are in a bag and will be drawn until we have a winner. Vicky Childers name was drawn to receive a \$25 gift certificate to the Bernina Store which has a large selection of sewing products. Linda also serves as co-chair of the New Members Group with Bonnie Schroder.

<u>IQSCM Liaison</u> - Ann Hauder discussed the current exhibits.

SAQA 30th Anniversary: Studio Art Quilt Associates began in 1989 with 50 individuals. Today SAQA includes more than 3,400 members who promote the art quilt through education, exhibitions, professional development, documentation and publications. The exhibition of these 30 small pieces by SAQA members celebrates an important marker of the organization's history. And these pieces can serve as a source of inspiration for all of us. April 2 - August 4.

Kathy Caraccio - Quilt Series: The artist creates colorful printed paper, cuts the paper into shapes and then arranges the shapes into quilt like designs and patterns that create dynamic visual interactions. These one of a kind paper

collages reflect what we're doing with out quilting and can serve as an inspiration to try a different medium like paper or to turn some of her designs back into an actual quilt. April 24 – September 29.

IQSCM Center Gallery: Alan and Wilma Von Seggern have named the center gallery at the museum for Alan's mom Doris Von Seggern. Doris was a long-time guild member and early cuddle quilt contributor

Give to Lincoln Day May 30. On your chairs, please find bookmarks/fliers regarding Give to Lincoln Day. Give to Lincoln Day is the best time to donate to IQSCM because during this month your donations are partially matched by the Lincoln Community Foundation. On the bookmarks/fliers you can see that there are three ways to give: by credit card, by mail or in person. Please note that checks should be make out to the Lincoln Community Foundation with Friends of IQSCM on the memo line. Thank you so much for all of your support of IQSCM.

<u>Mini Raffle</u> – Nancy Anderson announced proceeds for the raffle was \$90.50. The following four donated raffle prizes were awarded:

- 1. Anita Dover, Patrice Steiner and Donna Welte Thread Painting with Style book; thread; thread caddy/pin cushion.
- 2. Sara Kinney- Two charm packs in tins with CD patterns.
- 3. Christina and Larry Chapman Table Topper; Anonymous Quilts for babies and kids book and 2 patterns.
- 4. Nancy Anderson charm pack; Anonymous 5 floral patterns.

<u>2020 Quilt Show</u> – Joan Yoder and Vicky Skuodas will chair the quilt show. Save the date of July 10-11, 2020 for the LQG Quilt Show. The Sesostris Temple located at Highway 77 and Saltillo Road will be the location for the quilt show.

<u>Programs</u> - Marilynn Schnepf reminded members of the upcoming programs that are listed on the LQG website.

The June 17th Member Appreciation meeting being held at the International Quilt Study Center and Museum (IQSCM). Parking is available. Plans are to feature quilts made by LQG members who have had their quilts accepted for the IQSCM's collection. A special treat of the UNL Dairy Store's 150th anniversary ice cream will be served. Members are asked to bring their finished or unfinished projects from LQG classes they have taken for show and tell.

Debra Jalbert will be July's program presenter and highly recommended by former LQG member Linda Crump who now resides in Florida.

Edyta Sitar is the August program presenter and her class is now full with 36

registrants. Because this class is so large, the class will be held at the church in the room where LQG meets.

Velda Newman, the May Program presenter was introduced. She presented an inspiring program on Texture and Form 1.

Meeting adjourned to Show and Tell.

Respectfully submitted by: Jerry Lee Jensen, Secretary

Treasurer's Report

Beginning Cash Balance 03/01/2019 RECEIPTS	63,880.14
Programs & Classes	890.00
Membership Mini Raffle	300.00 95.00
Visitor fees	35.00
Checking Interest	4.18
Donations	
TOTAL	1,324.18
DISBURSEMENTS	
1. Operations Expenses	
Garage Sale Change Fund	300.00
Meeting Room Rent	230.00
Miscellaneous	62.65
Garage Sale Table Rental	50.00
Ins and bonding	34.58
Resource Room Rent	25.00
Operations Total	702.23
2. Educational Services	

Programs and classes	1,354.89
3. Community Services Quilts of Valor Cuddle Quilts Community Services Total	100.55 276.41 376.96
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	2,434.08
NET CASH (IN/OUT)	(1,109.90)
Ending Cash Balance 03/31/2019	62,770.24
Current Checking Balance Current CD Balance Total Cash 03/31/2019 Outstanding checks	34,556.01 28,303.88 62,859.89 (89.65)
Outstanding checks	(89.65)







Copyright © 2019 Lincoln Quilters Guild, All rights reserved.

Our website is:

http://lincolnquiltersguild.org

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can <u>update your preferences</u> or <u>unsubscribe from this list</u>.

